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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 3:25 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110123-TX title edit

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will edit the docket title from Certificate No. 5926
to 5296.

Thanks for catching that.

fMarguerite . Alciean
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Afloriba Public Service Commission
@ffice of Commisgion Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulebard
Tallabassee, Florida 32399-0850
830-413-6824

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 10:05 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: Docket No. 110123-TX title edit

Marguerite,

Using this email, please edit the Certificate No. from 5926 to 5296. | transposed the certificate number in
my request to open this docket and just discovered my error.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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